
 

 

Our Ref: LF/20068 

 

31 August 2021 

 

Mr J Ogunleye 

Planning Department 

Camden Council 

5 Pancras Square 

London 

N1C 4AG 

 

PP Ref: PP-10175270 

 

Dear Mr Ogunleye 

 

Discharge of Planning Conditions in Association with the Conversion of the  

Camden Methodist Church, 89 Plender Street, London, NW1 0JN (ref: 

2020/3933/P). 

 

I write further to the grant of planning permission for the above project and 

enclose a condition discharge application to deal with the conditions associated 

with the above planning permission, the requisite application fee of £116 has 

been submitted to the Planning Portal. 

 

The information enclosed is as follows: 

 

Condition 3 - Materials 

I enclose the following plans:  

1127 MWA ZZ EL DR A 04 3007 C1 

1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3020 C2 

1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3021 C1 

1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3024 C1 

1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3025 C1 

1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3026 C1 

1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3027 C1 

1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3028 C1 

1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3029 C1 

1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3030 C1 

1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3031 C2 

1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3032 C1 
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1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3033 C1 

1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3034 C1 

1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3035 C1 

1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3036 C1 

1127 MWA ZZ ZZ DR A 04 3050 C1 

1127 Wesley Camden Sample Submittal Tracker  

1127-MWA-ZZ-EL-DR-A-04 3008-Windows and Doors_ East Elevation_C3 

1127-MWA-ZZ-EL-DR-A-04 3009-Windows and Doors_ South Elevation_C3 

1127-MWA-ZZ-EL-DR-A-04 3010-Windows and Doors_ West Elevation_C3 

 

Condition 4 – Meter boxes, vents, flues etc. 

I enclose the following plans: 

1127-MWA-ZZ-EL-DR-A-04 0450-Elevation_ North_P2 

1127-MWA-ZZ-EL-DR-A-04 0451-Elevation_ East_P2 

1127-MWA-ZZ-EL-DR-A-04 0452-Elevation_ South_P2 

1127-MWA-ZZ-EL-DR-A-04 0453-Elevation_ West_P2 

1127-MWA-ZZ-EL-DR-A-04 0454-Elevation_ East Elevation of Entrance Portico_P2 

1127-MWA-ZZ-EL-DR-A-04 3010-Windows and Doors_ West Elevation_C3 

1127-MWA-ZZ-GF-DR-A-04 0201-Plan_ Ground Floor_C9 

1127-MWA-ZZ-RL-DR-A-04 0206-Plan_ Roof_C3 

 

I trust you have sufficient to be able to discharge these conditions, should you 

require anything further please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

   
 

Liz Fitzgerald 

Director 

Liz@barkerparry.co.uk 

 

 


